Alamo Heights High School *Alamo Heights Independent School District

6900 Broadway e San Antonio, Texas 78209 e Phone (210) 820-8850 e Fax(210) 832-5777

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Dana Bashara

cc: Mr. Matthew Streger

FROM: Ron Rittimann

DATE: December 2, 2025

RE: Athletic Donations

I would like to request the Board of Trustees accept donations totaling $70,708.59 from Mule Team, Karen
Hasty and Beth & James Woldret.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely, .

Athletic Director
Alamo Heights Athletic Department



Date: December 2, 2025
To: Matthew Streger
From: Pat Chavez

RE: Athletic Donations

Please deposit the following checks into the following account:

702  National Art HS $ 162
704  Cheer $ 562

705  Choir $331

708 Theatre $136
717  Literary Magazine $620

718 JROTC S 166
724  NHS $292

734  Spanish Honor Society $ 204

737  Spurs Dance Team $311

738  Student Council $218

754  Culinary Arts S 655

771  Athletic Training $ 198

772  Aquatics $958
773  Baseball S 41

774  Boys Basketball $111

775  Girls Basketball S 4489
776  Cross Country $176
778  Boys Golf $ 99

779  Girls Golf $136

780  Boys Soccer $ 8381.86
781  Girls Soccer $118

782  Softball $ 8185.28
783  Tennis $ 17,808.39
785  Volleyball S 23,690.06
792 Model UN S 148
830 Swing for the Cure S 1500
869  Los Amigos Spanish Club $ 209

879  French Club $ 236

881 Latin Club S 2

882  Special Olympiad S 286

895 DECA $279





